	COMMISSIONERS RECORD R, DOUGLAS COUNTY	97
Term, 19	day of	1997 (1994)
Lastaneed Co., Inc. 1	Nertin No. 428-1171	
Rog. #HR-76-13 app. Golid Woste Manage	ution No. 76-28 previously adopted by the Board of County Co The resolution had been prepared by Counselor Young. Follew of said resolution it was moved by Mr. Whitenight that Home Nol 76-12-4 be herewith approved for publication, seconded b and carried unanimously.	nagement Res mmissioners. ing due revi Rule Resolut y Mr. Stoneb
Track Youthand	The Board noted that Commissioners Whitenight and Heck, Comm Neis and Bradley, and Engineer Sanderson were in attendance Parkway preliminary plans field check meeting with highway o consultants in Topeka on Tuesday, December 7. Certain chang ary plans previously agreed to between the Douglas County Co the Lawrence City Commission were requested and generally fa ceived by federal and state highway officials.	issioners-el at the Clint fficials and es to prelim mmission and
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Thursday 1976.	, December 9
	ATTEST: D.E. Matting	Heil
	D. E. Mathia County Clerk Arthur A. Heck	Chairman
	December 9, 1976	
	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in r session with two members of the Board present. Mr. Stonebac Commissioner-elect Beverly Bradley also was in attendance fo	k was absent r this meeti
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of December 8, 1976.	n (^{en n} erita) S
		V Maunda
	The Board noted receipt of minutes from the Citizen's Commit- ional Services dated November 18, 1976, and also summation o vided by county Corrections staff for the grant period Octobe through September 30, 1976.	tee for Corr f services p
Minutes: Birt Nosh	The Board noted receipt of minutes from the Bert Nash Commun. Center for the month of November 1976.	1-1-1688
Data process: app. attend of 2-day common	D. atternol teleprocessing systems at the University of Missouri in Ka	
opp.	No. 25 KS 154/ (/) has been approved.	
	No further business, the meeting adjourned to meet on Monday, 1976.	December 1
	ATTEST:	11 1
	D. S. Matlia (Anth) + 3	Hell
		Chairman
	December 13, 1976 ni parte, Bailing a	
	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in resession with all members of the Board present. Commissioners Neis and Beverly Bradley also were in attendance for this mee	egular adjou s-elect Rober eting.
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of December 9, 1976.	
10m.0cd1x:#1890	The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 1590 Orders are on file in the office of the County Clerk.	and 1591.
Tial Calance:	The Board noted receipt of trial balance from the Treasurer's November 30, 1976.	office date
Best dicense: Coxones Andreson	The Beand received application for a cereal malt beverage 110	, Kansas.
Jud. Bldg: app appication No. 97	The Board noted receipt of Application No. 27 from Peters, Wil to B. A. Green Construction Company for payment in the amount for work performed to date on the judicial and law enforcemen was moved by Mr. Stoneback that this application be approved with \$46,000 being paid from revenue sharing funds and \$22,10 the judicial building fund, seconded by Mr. Whitenight, and c	t building. for payment 8.22 from
, ili er anland.	imously. The set of the state branches are set into the set of the	